

Shooting cracks in the wind slabs were signs of instability off the ridge in the Bridger Range. Photo: G. Antonioli

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 1, 2018 Bridger Range, 2018-02-28